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CITY COUNCIL
CHRISTOPHER HERNDON
COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO: Registered Neighborhood Organizations
FROM: Neighborhoods & Planning Committee
DATE: October 30, 2014

SUBJECT: BR14-0962, Zoning Text Amendment to Article 9,
Division 9.4 of the Denver Zoning Code to create the South
Sloan’s Lake Design Overlay, DO-5

The City Council’s Neighborhoods & Planning Committee will discuss the
proposed Zoning Text Amendment - Design Overlay, at its meeting on
Wednesday, November 12, at 1:30 p.m.

Proposed Amendment:

The proposed text amendment can be viewed at the following link:
http://www.denvergov.org/cpd/CommunityPlanningandDevelopment

/Zoning/TextAmendments/tabid/438089/Default.aspx or
www.denvergov.org/rezoning.

Anticipated Schedule for Text Amendment (BR14-0962):

Nov. 5 Planning Board Hearing (continued from Oct. 15).

Nov. 12 Council’s Neighborhoods & Planning Committee will discuss
the text amendment at its afternoon meeting.

Dec. 8 First reading.

Jan. 5 City Council Public Hearing.

2015

If you would like more information about the Committee meeting, please
contact Debra Bartleson at the City Council Office, 720-337-2003 or

Debra.Bartleson@denvergov.org.

If you would like more information about this proposal, please contact
Deirdre Oss at the Community Planning & Development, 720-865-2950
or Deirdre.Oss@denvergov.org.
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